
 

AGENDA 

 

MORRISON COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT #6 

REGULAR BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING 

OCTOBER 19, 2020 

5:30 PM (closed session) 

6:30 PM (open session) 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

III. CLOSED SESSION-FOR THE PURPOSE OF DISCUSSING THE EMPLOYMENT AND 
COMPENSATION OF A SPECIFIC EMPLOYEE  AND MATTERS RELATING TO A SPECIFIC 
STUDENT 

IV. APPROVAL OF AGENDA-ACTION ITEM  
A. The motion is that the Board of Education approves the agenda as presented.  

V. APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES-ACTION ITEM  
A. The motion is that the Board of Education approves the minutes of the regular Board of 

Education meeting from September 23, 2020.   
VI. CONSENT AGENDA  

A. DISTRICT BILLS AS OF OCTOBER 19, 2020.  
B. BUILDING ACTIVITY REPORTS 
C. NON-CERTIFIED PERSONNEL RECOMMENDATIONS 

1. Hires: None at this time 
2. Resignations:  

a) Samantha Brown-Paraprofessional Northside Elementary 
VII. COMMUNICATION/PUBLIC COMMENTS 

VIII. GOOD NEWS FROM AROUND THE DISTRICT 
IX. REPORTS 

A. FINANCE/FACILITY  
B. ENROLLMENT 
C. TECHNOLOGY REPORT  

X. OLD BUSINESS 
A. DISTRICT COVID-19 METRIC PLAN-ACTION ITEM  

1. The motion is that the Board of Education approves the district COVID-19 metric 
plan as presented. 

B. BOARD POLICY UPDATES-ACTION ITEM 
1. The motion is that the Board of Education approves the policy updates as 

presented.  
C. THREE RIVERS ATHLETIC CONFERENCE UPDATE-DISCUSSION ITEM  

 
 
 
 

“EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  



XI. NEW BUSINESS 
A. WACC HEALTH LIFE SURVEY AMENDMENT-ACTION ITEM  

1. The motion is that the Board of Education approves the HLS Amendment for 
Whiteside Area Career Center for $6700.  

B. 2020-2021 CONSOLIDATED DISTRICT PLAN-ACTION ITEM 
1. The motion is that the Board of Education approves the 2020-2021 Consolidate 

District Plan as presented.  
C. ALUMNI BOARD-DISCUSSION ITEM  
D. FY’20 DISTRICT AUDIT-DISCUSSION ITEM  
E. RELEASE OF USED BOOKS-ACTION ITEM  

1. The motion is that the Board of Education approves the release of the used books 
from Morrison High School and Northside as presented.  

F. 4 DAY IN-PERSON INSTRUCTION PLAN-ACTION ITEM 
1. The motion is that the Board of Education approves the tentative 4 Day In-Person 

instruction plan as presented.  
G. RETIREMENT REQUEST-ACTION ITEM 

1. The motion is that the Board of Education approves the retirement request and 
retirement incentive for Gwenn Rickertsen, a certified teacher at Morrison High 
School.  

XII. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  2 



PREVIOUS MINUTES 

 
 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  3 



                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  4 



                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  5 



                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  6 



 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  7 



 

GOOD NEWS FROM AROUND THE DISTRICT  

Good News From Around the District 

 
Northside:  

● Anthony Fulton completed his Eagle Scout project at Northside. He collected 473 books for each student at Northside to 
receive 2 free books to take home.  

 
Southside:  

● We started the United Way Penny Drive. 
● We conducted our fire drill with all classes and grade levels which went successfully Oct. 8, and we were still able to safely 

socially distance when leaving and while outside to complete the requirements set by the ROE to be completed with a fire 
department member. 

● I just got some of the greatest news from a staff member in the district.  I had shared out with my Southside families that 
Sauk was offering free tutoring to area students during these difficult times at the beginning of the year.  I wasn't aware that 
anyone had taken advantage of this opportunity, but Connie Royer shared that they were offering to our district staff this past 
week.  One district staff member responded that their daughter was a part of the program and was currently tutoring a few 
Morrison students.  I asked if they were Southside kids, because I had shared this at the beginning of the year when Jon 
Mandrell sent it to the area Principals.  I was super excited they were offering it at that time, but I am now even more excited 
that some of my families have jumped on board and are now receiving help from Morrison kids that are currently at Sauk. 
 

 
Morrison Junior High:  

●  
 

Morrison High School:  
● Last month, it was reported that Key Club was working with Tony Fulton (MHS class of 2021) to complete his Eagle Scout 

project.  He was able to collect over 400 books to be distributed to students in grades K-3. 
● Tyler Sutton has led the charge for the Auditorium Sound System Update.  It has been fully funded by community donations 

and grants. The new system is tentatively scheduled to be installed on November 23-24. This update will include a complete 
replacement of the sound board, speakers, and cabling/wires in the auditorium. The old equipment is between 15-35 years old 
(depending on the piece of equipment). This update will add a large number of additional inputs at stage level, allowing for a 
more flexible and usable space.  

● Olga Krueger, a teacher at Clinton High School, informed me in early October of the community volunteer work of a few of 
our MHS students.  Mark Cyphers, Zach Hall, and Zayden Boonstra teamed with students from CHS to help clean up Eagle 
Point Park in Clinton after the damage caused by the Derecho storm.  

● On September 26th three members of Morrison FFA competed virtually for the first time ever in the State Forestry CDE. 
This competition allowed students to test their knowledge in forestry principles, tree identification, forestry diseases, map 
reading, and chainsaw safety. CDEs or Career Development Events allow students to prepare for future careers within the 
agricultural industry.  

● On October 14th and 15th Morrison FFA had three students participate virtually in the Elite Conference. This conference is 
for students interested in Agricultural Education as a career. The students had the opportunity to learn more about the career, 
speak to current Ag Ed college majors, hear from colleges from across the state, and ask questions of current teachers within 
the career. This was a great career exploratory experience for our members.  

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  8 



 

 

ENROLLMENT REPORT 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  9 



DISTRICT COVID METRIC PLAN 

 

 

M O R R I S O N 
COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOLS 

 Scott Vance, Superintendent 
 District #6 

 

MCUD #6 COVID-19 Metric Plan 
 

I. The following factors may result in an immediate, temporary closure of the district: 
A. Executive order from the Governor moving Illinois back to Phase III or lower of the Restore 

Illinois plan.  
B. A county positivity rate of 10% or higher.  

II. MCUD #6 will track the number of students and staff absent daily for COVID related reasons.  
III. Data will be divided into positive confirmation of COVID-19 and Possible COVID (students and staff 

quarantined or in isolation based on symptoms or close contact with a confirmed case).  
IV. Individual buildings and the District will be “ranked” based on daily transmission level using the metrics 

listed below: 
A. 0% to 5% = Minimal Risk 
B. 5% to 10% = Moderate Risk  
C. 10% and above = Substantial Risk  

V. Responses to transmission rankings: 
A. Minimal Risk: continuation of in-person learning.  
B. Moderate Risk: consideration of adaptive pause in in-person learning. 
C. Substantial Risk: discussion of movement to full remote learning.  

VI. Outbreak within an Individual Building 
A. An outbreak shall be defined as two or more unrelated cases in an individual classroom. 
B. Building administrator will contact the Whiteside County Health Department.  
C. Based on guidance from the WCHD the district may take the following actions:  

1. Evacuate the room for deep cleaning and relocate students to other classrooms or areas.  
2. Quarantine all individuals determined to be a close contact of the positive case(s).  
3. Temporarily move the class to full remote learning.  
4. Temporarily close the building for deep cleaning and move all students to remote 

learning.  
VII. Individual Student or Staff Positive test Confirmation 

A. Building principal or District administrator will contact WCHD. 
B. In cooperation with the WCHD district will engage in contract tracing.  
C. Close contacts will be required to quarantine for 14 days.  
D. In accordance with IDPH and CDC guidelines, the classroom, work station, and/or office will be 

deep cleaned .  
E. Building staff will be notified of positive confirmation and notification adhering to HIPPA 

guidelines will be sent out to parents.  

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  10 



BOARD POLICY UPDATES 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  11 



 
                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  12 



 

 
 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  13 



 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  14 



 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  15 



 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  16 



 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  17 



 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  18 



 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  19 



 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  20 



 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  21 



 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  22 



 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  23 



 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  24 



 

RELEASE OF USED BOOKS 

Updates on the MCUSD 6 libraries and proposal for board release of weeded books for the attention of Mr. 
Bielema, Principal, HS, Mr. Harridge, Principal, NS, Mr. Vance, Superintendent, and the School Board of 
MCUSD #6, :  
 
This proposal is requesting the release of books from both the MHS and the Northside library collection. The two lists 
of materials stem from a deep weed of the MHS fiction section, and a beginning weed of the Northside library 
collection, the last collection in the district to be weeded.  
 

 
Here are the final stats:  
 
*Total number of books requested for release:  

MHS: 69 
Northside: 204 

Total: 273 
 
*The majority of the books have not been circulated in at least 10 years. 
*Most of the books weeded from the Northside collection are extremely old (with copyrights prior to the 
1990’s), many are damaged, and many are extra copies of books which the library only needs one copy of.  
*Books will be removed from the system and offered to teachers for classroom use. Any damaged books will 
be recycled, and any other books will be donated.  
 
 
Thank you for considering this proposal.  
 
Thank you,  
 
 
Jennifer Stevenson  
District Librarian 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  25 



IN-PERSON LEARNING UPDATE 
 
; 

 

M O R R I S O N 
COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOLS 

Scott Vance, Superintendent 
 District #6 

 
4 Day In-Person Instruction Plan Summary 

(tentative)  
 

I. Implementation Date 
A. November 10th.  
B. Calendar changes to support implementation 

1. October 21st  SIP day will be used for P/T conference preparations. 
2. November 4th will be full day of student attendance 
3. November 5th will be a non student attendance day and will now be used for 

preparation to four day in-person instruction.  
4. November 9th will be a remote planning day with no student attendance.  

II. Weekly Schedule: 
A. Monday-In Person 
B. Tuesday-In Person 
C. Wednesday-Remote for ALL students 
D. Thursday-In Person 
E. Friday-In Person 

III. In response to weeks where holiday occurs the remote day for that week will become an 
attendance day..  

IV. Daily Schedule: 
A. Northside Elementary: 8:05 am-2:25 pm  
B. Southside Elementary: 8:10 am-2:35 pm  
C. Morrison Junior High: 8:10 am-2:35 pm 
D. Morrison High School: 8:10 am-2:35 pm  

V. In Person attendance will be based on the Parent Survey sent 10.11.20.  
A. Submission window will be opened again from 10.26.20-11.1.20 
B. Families will be given the option to change from remote to in person one (1) time  

 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  26 



VI. Building will be forming “logistic” teams to deal with logistical issues at individual 
schools. Including, but not limited to:  

A.  Calculating maximum classroom occupancy based on social distance parameters. 
B. Lunch Procedures 
C. Before/After school arrival and dismissal procedures 
D. Seating needs 

 
VII. Remote students will be allowed to attend/participate in extracurricular activities.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  27 



 
 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  28 


